82A-038 Solitude

6705 South Osborne Road

Upper Marlboro vicinity
Solitude, the rear elevation of which is shown here, was built circa 1840 and is a two-story, side-

gabled frame plantation house with attached kitchen wing; the main block follows the side-hall-and-
double-parlor plan. The house at Solitude was built for Levi Osborne, and remained the home of the
Osborne family until the early twentieth century. Extensively renovated in the 1960s, it is still
representative of the mid-nineteenth-century dwellings of Prince George’s County.



